MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of Part-II 6th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2022-2023 held on 30.08.2022 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman, MPCB

2. Shri Ashok Shingare, Member

Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.K. Mirashe,

Member

Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Dr. Y. B. Sontakke, Member Convener Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

5. Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative from NEERI - leave of absence was granted.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

- 1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.
- 2. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 39 of Consent to Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 39				

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000140918	Jaywant Sugars Ltd., 83 to 90,92,93,95,98,99 Dhawarwadi Karad	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 4800 TCD & 14 MW co-generation unit. Committee also noted that, PP Provided ETP with Primary secondary & tertiary system. The JVS results are within limit. Industry provided CPU for excess condensate and recycle the treated water in process. PP provided Wet Scrubber as APC. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 4800 TCD & 14 MW co-generation unit., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend total BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000137577	VEDANTAA INSTITUTE OF ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE PVT. LTD VILLAGE - SASVAND	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Renewal	31.03.2027	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Combined Consent with BMW authorization for 650 Beds total plot area of the project is 93194 sq. mtrs and total BUA of the project is 17983.5 sq. Mtrs Committee also noted that earlier consent for 650 Beds is valid up to 31.03.2022. ETP not provided and STP of 200 CMD capacity. Committee further noted that obtained certificate of CBMWTSDF and Bombay Nursing Home Act Registration submitted is of 800 beds dated 18.10.2021 valid up to 31.03.2022.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Combined Consent with BMW authorization for
					6500 Beds total plot area of the project is 93194 sq. mtrs and total BUA of the project is 17983.5 sq. mtrs. with CI is Rs. 162.42 Crs, by imposing following conditions:
					Health Care Establishment shall submit Bank Guarantee as the regime.
					Health Care Establishment shall provide full-fledge Effluent Treatment Plant.
					HCE shall provide pre-treatment foe yellow category waste.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000138851	Godrej Green Homes Ltd. Plot  A' bearing CTS No. 51(Part), 52, 52/1 to 17, 51/B of Village. Vikhroli,	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-III)	31.08.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-III) for Residential cum Commercial Building of Phase-IV of "Godrej Trees" project having Total Plot Area of 15,880 Sq.m out of TPA of 1,38,402 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 1,06,432.55 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 4,25,275 Sq.m.
	Vikhroli (E), Mumbai-400079.	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	nroli (E),		Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC, provided STP and OWC.
					After due deliberation it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate by imposing following conditions.
				D 1)	PP shall properly operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall properly operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 40% of total available parking slots. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions. Consent may be issued after receipt of the audited balance sheet and penal fees.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000140063	Gangamai Industries And Constructions Ltd. (GIACL), 222,223,224 Najik Babhulagaon, Post -Rakshi, Shevgaon	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of consent for 150 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. Committee also noted that earlier consent is valid up to 31.08.2022. Provided MEE followed by Incineration Boiler. Provided ESP as APC system to Boiler. After due deliberation, it was decided grant Renewal of consent for 150 KLPD molasses base distillery unit., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141300	Shri Subhash Sugar Pvt. Ltd. Hadsani Gat No.Hadsani 64,63,87,89 Lahari 8,7,6,9,10 Village- Hadsani Hadgaon	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit. earlier consent is valid up to 31.07.2022 Committee also noted that ETP of capacity 300 CMD provided and treated effluent is disposal on open land within factory premises. Committee also noted that JVS are exceeding consented standards and wet scrubber as an APC to Boiler. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting appropriate Bank Guarantee towards JVS exceedance and top-up with double BG towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of Bank guarantee as per earlier consent conditions.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000139389	Shri Vitthalsai Sakhar Karkhana Itd. 2 Sundarwadi, Murum Omerga	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit. Earlier consent is valid up to 31.07.2022. ETP of capacity 350 CMD comprising primary & secondary system & tertiary system, treated effluent is disposal on open land within factory premises. Provided 30 CMD STP. Committee also noted that JVS results are exceeding consent standards and provided wet scrubber as an APC to Boiler. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141199	Sigma Electric Manufacturing Corporation Pvt Ltd-Unit-II Plot No A2 MIDC Chakan Khed	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate	31.03.2023	Consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit with C.I. of Rs. 212.1420 Crs., by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting appropriate Bank Guarantee towards JVS exceedance and top-up with double BG towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of Bank Guarantee as per earlier consent conditions and submit justification towards increase in CI. Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that, PP has provided combine treatment system for treatment of trade effluent & sewage. Committee further noted that, PP has provided air pollution control system and disposal of Hazardous Waste as pet the provisions of Rule After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing Consent to operate by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate pollution control system scientifically to meet the consented norms. 2. Industry shall dispose HW as per the provision of
					H&OW Rule. 3. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141434	Shakar Maharshi Shivajirao Narayanrao Nagawade Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 52/2 Shrigonda Factory Shrigonda	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of consent for 30 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. Earlier consent is valid up to 31.08.2022. Committee also noted that for treatment of spent wash PP has provided MEE followed by Bio-composting. Provided wet scrubber as APC system to Boiler. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for 30 KLPD molasses base distillery, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141000	Loknete Sunderraoji Solanke Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 176 At. Sundernagar Post. Telgaon Tq. Dharur Dist.Beed Dharur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of consent for 90 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. Earlier consent is valid up to 31.08.2022. Committee also noted that for treatment of spent wash Industry has provided MEE followed by incineration boiler. Provided ESP as APC system to Boiler. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for 90 KLPD molasses base distillery, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141251	BARAMATI AGRO LTD UNIT 2 179,195,196,197,1 98,199,200 MAHATMAPHULE NAGAR ,KANNAD KANNAD	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal consent for 4500 TCD sugar & 14.75 MW Co-generation unit. Earlier consent is valid up to 31.07.2022. Committee also noted that ETP of capacity 450 CMD provided and treated effluent is disposal on open land within factory premises. Provided 30 CMD STP. Committee further noted that JVS results are exceeding consented standards. Provided ESP as an APC to Boiler. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 4500 TCD sugar & 14.75 MW Co-generation unit with C.I. of Rs. 254.0347 Crs., by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 lakh towards JVS exceedance and obtaining Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141347	VIDEOCON INDUSTRIES LTD 14 KM, STONE, AURANGABAD - PAITHAN ROAD AT CHITEGAON TQ. PAITHAN DIST- AURANGABAD 14 KM, STONE,	APPROVED Renewal of consent to Operate (Amalgamation of 02 Consents)	30.06.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to Operate (Amalgamation of 02 Consents) for mfg of Electronic Items. Committee also noted that, the said unit is not in operation since June 2018. Committee further noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade effluent & sewage respectively. Also, provided air pollution control system.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141343	AURANGABAD - PAITHAN ROAD AT CHITEGAON TQ. PAITHAN DIST- AURANGABAD PAITHAN Privilege Industries Ltd. B -1 MIDC Lonand Khanadala	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2023	After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of renewal of consent (amalgamation of 02 consents) by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate pollution control systems scientifically. 2. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule. 3. Industry shall submit penal charges for applying after lapse of validity period as per Boards policy. 4. Industry shall obtain prior permission from Regional Officer Aurangabad for operation of the unit. Consent shall be issued after receipt of CA certificate showing gross block investment without depreciation & Audited Balance sheet & consent fee. Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for manufacturing of ENA & Rectified spirit – 100 KLD, IMFL cases – 2,05,000 Cases/M, Country liquor cases – 2,05,000 Cases/M, Co2 – 50 MT/D. Committee also noted that, PP Provided – 2 separate ETPs. For process condensate – 250 CMD, provided ETP comprising buffer tank, UASB, flocculation, settling tank, filtration, UF followed by RO. The RO permeate is recycled in process. The RO reject sent to evaporation. Dilute stream – 110 CMD, provided ETP comprising buffer tank, UASB, primary, aeriation tank, secondary clarifier. Additional new ETP provided of capacity 240 CMD consists of flocculator, lamella clarifier, sand filter, activated carbon filter, 5micron filter, UF. The treated effluent is recycled in process to achieve ZLD. It is ZLD unit.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for manufacturing of ENA & Rectified spirit – 100 KLD, IMFL cases – 2,05,000 Cases/M, Country liquor cases – 2,05,000 Cases/M, Co2 – 50 MT/D., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate & maintain the effluent treatment facility to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge. 2. Industry shall operate the installed online continuous monitoring system as per CPCB guidelines & data to be transmitted directly from Data Logger to Board server. 3. Industry shall ensure the disposal of fly ash as per the fly ash notification, 2016 & amended thereof to achieve 100% utilization of fly ash including bottom ash. 4. Industry shall submit/Extend total BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000138904	Force Motors Ltd Gat No 330 (P), 331, 332, 333, 312/5/6/7 & 355 Gat no 330 (P), 331, 332, 333, 312/5/6/7 & 355, Village Nanekarwadi, Chakan, Khed, Maharashtra 410201 Khed	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to Operate for production of Engine Assembly & Axels Assembly. Committee noted that, PP has provided ETP for treatment of trade effluent & treated effluent 100% recycled in the process to achieve the ZLD. Also provided, STP for treatment of sewage & treated sewage is used on land for gardening. Committee further noted that, PP has provided air pollution control system and disposal of Hazardous Waste as pet the provisions of Rule

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of renewal of Consent to operate by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate pollution control system scientifically to meet the consented norms. 2. Industry shall recycle the treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD. 3. Industry shall dispose HW as per the provision of H&OW Rule. 4. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000138754	Vishwasrao Naik Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 182, 224, 223, 175, 189, 183, 162 Yashwantnagar Shirala	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2023	Committee noted that, PP Aapplied for Renewal of Consent for 4500 TCD cap Sugar unit & 15 MW Cogeneration unit. Committee also noted that, Industry has provided ETP of capacity 630 CMD primary, secondary & tertiary system, 15 days treated effluent storage tank. JVS results are within consented limits. Source emission also within limit. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of Renewal of Consent., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/Extend total BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system.
15	MPCB- CONSENT-	Vishwasrao Naik Sahakari Sakhar	APPROVED	31.08.2023	Committee noted that, PP Applied for Renewal of Consent for

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	0000138836	Karkhana Ltd. 182, 224, 223, 175, 189, 183, 162 Yashwantnagar, Chikhali Shirala	Renewal of Consent		30 KLPD Capacity. Committee also noted that, Industry has provided ETP with a capacity of 300 CMD Reboiler & Bio composting on 7 acers. ZLD by way of bio-composting. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of Renewal of Consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/Extend total BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141725	Venkateshkrupa Sugar Mills Ltd. 204,205,206,219,2 20,221,223,226,23 6 Jategoan (B.K) Shirur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 4900 TCD Sugar unit. Committee also noted that, PP Provided ETP with Primary secondary & tertiary system. The JVS results are within limit. Industry provided CPU for excess condensate and recycle the treated water in process. PP provided Wet Scrubber as APC. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of Renewal of Consent for 4900 TCD Sugar unit., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/Extend total BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system.
17	MPCB-	Pad. Dr. Vitthalrao	APPROVED	31.08.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of consent

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	CONSENT- 0000141678	Vikhe Patil Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 26/1, 197/B,198/A Pravaranagar Loni Rahata	Renewal of Consent		for 60 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. As they have discarded/ scraped 32 KLPD unit as per application. Committee also noted that Industry provided Bio-digester followed by RO followed by MEE followed by Bio-composting. Steam is taken from Co-generation unit. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for 60 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/Extend total BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141291	Sahakarmaharshi Bhausaheb Thorat Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., Amrutnagar 91/92 At. Post. Amrutnagar, Tal- Sangamner, Dist- Ahmednagar Sangamner	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal consent for 5500 TCD sugar & 30 MW co-generation unit. Committee also noted that Industry has provided ETP of capacity 680 and treated effluent is disposal on open land within factory premises. Committee further noted that JVS results are within consented standards. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal consent for 5500 TCD sugar & 30 MW cogeneration unit: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
19	MPCB-	Sahakarmaharshi	APPROVED	31.08.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of consent

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number CONSENT- 0000141392	Bhausaheb Thorat Sahkari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Amrutnagar Gut no. 91/92 At.Post Amrutnagar , Tal Sangamner, Dist- Ahmednagar. Sangamner	Renewal of Consent	Up to	for 40 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. Committee also noted 320 CMD spent wash they have provided Reboiler followed by Biogas – 450 m3, MEE – 500 CMD, CPU unit of capacity – 500 CMD & Bio composting on 7 Acre. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for 40 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/Extend total BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141837	KARMAVEER SHANKARRAO KALE SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LIMITED, DISTILLERY DIVISION (COUNTRY LIQUOR UNIT) SUREGAON 23 (109/1) AT- GAUTAMNAGAR KOPARGAON	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2025	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal consent for manufacturing of Country liquor with increased in CI from Rs.18.156 Crs to Rs.20.008 Crs (i.e. Rs.1.852 Crs). Committee also noted that PP has provided Effluent Treatment Plant of capacity 500 CMD. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of Country liquor with increased in CI, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000142095	Gangamai Industries And Constructions Ltd. 222,223,224	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of consent for manufacturing of ethanol from denature Spirit 220 KL/D. Committee also noted that trade effluent will be 100 % recycle

Part-II 6th Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 39) dtd. 30.08.2022 of Consent to Renewal)

Sr.	Application	Industry name	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique Number	and Address	grant of consent	granted Up to	
		Harinagar,Najik Babhulgaon Post - Rakshi Shevagon			into the process. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for manufacturing of ethanol from denature Spirit 220 KL/D., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141496	Ratnagiri Gas and Power Pvt Ltd P.O.RGPPL-Anjanvel, Tal-Guhagar, Dist-Ratnagiri.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent with increase in CI	31.08.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent for Gas-based power plant-2001.08 MW. Committee also noted that PP has Provided ETP and STP. Provided air pollution control system, OCEMS and CAAQMS.JVS results of effluent & Stack monitoring are within limit. After due deliberation it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions- 1. PP shall extend the BG as per previous consent conditions for the period up to 31.08.2024.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000142125	Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Arvindnagar 117,118,202,203,2 04 Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Arvindnagar, at/post-Keshegaon	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for 5000 TCD sugar & 26 MW co-generation unit. Committee also noted that Effluent Treatment Plant with capacity of 550 CMD and JVS are exceeding consent standards. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 5000 TCD sugar & 26 MW cogeneration unit, by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Osmanabad			By forfeiting appropriate Bank Guarantee towards JVS exceedance and top-up with double BG towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of Bank Guarantee as per earlier consent conditions.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000104270	BOMBAY HOSPITAL TRUST MARINE LINES			Already discussed in 5 th CAC meeting. Consent issued.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000142364	GOKUL MAULI SUGAR LTD. GAT NO. 69, 70, 71, 72, 76, A/P- TADWAL, TAL AKKALKOT, DIST - SOLAPUR GAT NO. 69, 70, 71, 72, 76, A/P- TADWAL, TAL AKKALKOT, DIST - SOLAPUR AKKALKOT	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of extension of consent validity period with change in name for 4500 TCD sugar unit & 14.85 MW co-generation unit. Committee also noted that, Previous consent was valid up to 31.07.2023 with balance consent fee. PP Provided ETP with Primary secondary & tertiary system. The latest JVS results is within limit. Industry provided CPU for excess condensate and recycled the treated water in process. PP provided ESP as APC. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of extension of consent validity period with change in name for 4500 TCD sugar unit & 14.85 MW co-generation unit ., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/Extend total BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
26	Number MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141698	Utopian Sugars Ltd. 381/384/386/387/3 89/96 At-Pantnagar,Post-Kacharewadi Mangalwedha	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.07.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 4800 TCD and Co Gen Unit 14.8. PP Provided ETP of 450 CMD capacity, Comprising of Primary, Secondary and tertiary. The latest JVS results is within limit. Industry provided CPU for excess condensate and recycle the treated water in process. PP provided ESP as APC. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of Renewal of Consent for 4800 TCD and Co Gen Unit 14.8., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/Extend total BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000140986	AGILE REAL ESTATE PVT. LTD. 10/1,10/2B,10/4B,1 0/5B,10/6,19/1B,19/ 2 TO 19/12, ETC. THANE AT VILLAGE BALKM	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of existing C to O (Part-1 & II) of phase 1, for plot area 33,015 sq. mtr & BUA 1,25,299.44 sq. mtr. With CI of 501.60 Crs. (Increase in CI by 113.5962 Crs.) Committee also noted that PP has construction completed & occupied. STP of capacity 415 CMD provided with SAAF technology and 2 nos of OWC of capacity 600 kg & 1200 kg. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of existing C to O (Part-1 & II) of phase 1, for plot area 33,015 sq. mtr & BUA 1,25,299.44 sq. mtr. With CI of 501.60 Crs. (Increase in CI by 113.5962 Crs.), by imposing following

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall properly operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall properly operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 40% of total available parking slots. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141740	Shri Gajanan Maharaj Sugar Ltd (Formerly - Utech Sugar Ltd) 15/3 Kavate Malkapur Sangamner	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal consent for 3800 TCD sugar & 14 MW co-generation unit. Committee also noted that JVS result is within consented standards. Industry has provided ETP with a capacity of 350 CMD. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal consent for 3800 TCD sugar & 14 MW cogeneration unit:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Industry shall submit/extend Bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000142411	Finolex Industries Limited 133, 134, 135, 136, 137, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, Ranpar- Golap, Ratnagiri Pawas Road Ratnagiri	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31/8/2027	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacture of PVC (SPVC + EPVC), Compounds / Profiles, Pipes, Power & Water from desalination plant also activity of import, storage and handling facility for Ethylene, Ethylene Di-Chloride (EDC), Vinyl Chloride Monomer (VCM), LPG. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance for Captive Power Plant & Desalination Plant. Committee further noted that, PP has provided combine treatment system for treatment of trade effluent & sewage. Committee further noted that, PP has provided ESP to the Boiler as APC, Wet scrubber as APC to liquid incinerator for VCM, Bag filter to the E-PVC drying line After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of plain renewal of consent to operate by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. The by-products mentioned in existing consent to operate shall be shifted to Hazardous Waste and dispose as per the provisions of H&OW Rule. 3. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and
D II 4					compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000142348	COCA- COLA INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED PLOT NO- 1109/1110 VILLAGE- PIRANGUT MULSHI	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for Non-Alcoholic Beverage Bases with increase in production quantity. Committee also noted that, Industry has provided ETP with primary, secondary & tertiary system followed by RO and Ozonation having capacity 150 CMD. The latest JVS results are slightly exceeding. BOD for both STP & ETP outlets- BOD- 34 mg/lit, 36 mg/lit, respectively (The consented limit is 30 mg/lit). After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of Renewal of Consent for Non-Alcoholic Beverage Bases with increase in production quantity., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/Extend total BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system. 2. PP shall submit the Board Resolution within one month in prescribed format from company Board towards increased CI without obtaining consent from Board thus violated the provision of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violation & submit BG of Rs. 2.0 Lakh towards submission of the same
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141902	Bhairavnath Sugar Works Ltd. Unit-3, Lavangi	APPROVED Renewal of	31.07.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 2500 TCD & 12 MW Co-generation.

Sr.	Application	Industry name	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique Number	and Address	grant of consent	granted Up to	
	Number	97-1,98-1,98- 2/1A,98-2/2B,98- 2B,105-2,116- 1,116-2,116-3,117- 1,117-2,117-3,118- 3,127-1. Sawant Nagar Mangalwedha	Consent	Οριο	Committee also noted that, Industry has provided ETP with primary, secondary & tertiary system. The latest JVS results are within limit. JVS are with in limit – 19.11.2021 – BOD- 80 mg/lit, COD-216 mg/lit and 7.02.2022 - BOD- 85 mg/lit, COD- 235 mg/lit. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 2500 TCD & 12 MW Co-generation., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/Extend total BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000142217	Padmashree Dr. D. Y. Patil S.S.K. Ltd. 6/PLOT No.1,2,3,4,15,50,30 5,306,307 Dnyanshantinagar, Vesaraf - Palsambe Gaganbavada	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 45 KLPD Distillery Unit. Committee also noted that, Industry has provided MEE & Incineration boiler to achieve ZLD. Provided CPU for MEE condensate & other effluent. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 45 KLPD Distillery Unit., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/Extend total BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system.
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000142510	RATTANINDIA POWER LTD PLOT NO. D2& D2(Part),	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for Electricity Generation-5x 270 MW (coal based thermal power Plant-1350 MW).

Sr.	Application	Industry name	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique	and Address	grant of consent	granted	
	Number			Up to	
		ADDITIONAL			Committee further noted that PP has provided ETP & STP,
		INDUSTRIAL			ESP to the Boiler. Provided dust suppression system to coal
		AREA, MIDC			handling plant.
		NANDGAONEPET			Provided OCEMS and CAAQMS. JVS results of ETP.STP
		H, AMRAVATI, Tal			outlet and AAQMS are within limit.
		& Dist-Amravati.			
					Committee also noted that JVS results of Stack monitoring
					are exceeding the standards. PP has not achieved the 100%
					utilisation of Fly ash for the year 2021-2022.
					After due deliberation it was decided to grant renewal of
					consent for one year period by imposing following conditions:
					1. By forfeiting the BG of Rs.20.0 Lakh towards
					exceeding the stack monitoring results.
					2. By forfeiting the BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards not
					achieving the 100 % Fly ash utilization for the year
					2021-2022.
					3. PP shall extend the BG as per previous consent
					conditions for the period up to 31.08.2024.
					4. PP shall install and commission the FGD up to
					31.12.2024.
					Consent shall be issued after submission of outstanding JVS
					pending bill of Rs.2,85,520/-
					F
34	MPCB-	BHAURAO	APPROVED	31.08.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of consent
	CONSENT-	CHAVAN			for manufacturing of Rectified Spirit/ENA & Impure Spirit- 60
	0000141805	S.S.K.LTD.	Renewal of		KLPD for C heavy molasses or 90 KLPD for B heavy
		(DISTILLERY	Consent		molasses/ Sugarcane Syrup, Absolute Alcohol- 90 KLPD.
		UNIT)			3 , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
		32,33,34,66,74,75,			Committee also noted that for treatment of spent wash

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		76,77,78 LAXMINAGAR, DEGAON- YELEGAON ARDHAPUR			Industry has provided 5 stage Multiple Effect Evaporation (MEE) of capacity 660 CMD followed by slope incineration boiler- 22 TPH. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for manufacturing of Rectified Spirit/ENA & Impure Spirit- 60 KLPD for C heavy molasses or 90 KLPD for B heavy molasses/Sugarcane Syrup, Absolute Alcohol- 90 KLPD, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000142338	Bhaurao Chavan Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 27,28,29,30,31,32, 33,34,63,6667,68,6 9,74,75,76,77, 27,28,29,30,31,32, 33,34,63,6667,68,6 9,74,75,76,77,78,1 91,201,203,204,20 5,285,288,289,290, 305,Laxminagar ,D egaon-Yelegaon Ardhapur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal consent for 4000 TCD sugar unit. Committee also noted that Industry has provided ETP with a capacity of 400 CMD and JVS results exceeding consent standards. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 4000 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting Bank Guarantee of Rs. 20 lakh towards JVS exceedance and top-up with Rs. 40 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141968	Pad. Dr. Vitthalrao Vikhe Patil Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied Renewal of Consent for 7200 TCD sugar unit with C.I. of Rs. 444.18 Crs. (Increase in CI by 113.3748 Crs. Without any justification)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
27	MDOD	Gut No-196/1, 198/A/2 Pravaranagar, Loni Rahata	ADDDOVED	24.07.0002	Committee also noted that JVS samples are exceeding consented standards. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 7200 TCD sugar unit with C.I. of Rs. 444.18 Crs., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000142185	Yashwantrao Mohite Krishna Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., Rethare (BK),Tal- Karad.,Dist-Satara 500 shivnagar Karad	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2023	Committee noted that, PP Applied for Renewal of Consent for 7500 TCD cap Sugar & 16 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that, Industry has provided ETP of capacity 2000 M3/day with primary, secondary & tertiary system. All JVS are slightly exceeding the consented limits. Committee further noted that, Board issued PD – 23.05.2022 for non-compliances and subsequent Interim directions on After due deliberation it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting the BG of Rs. 5 lakh for exceedance of JVS and obtain total BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system. 2. PP shall submit improvement plan of Pollution control system within period of 3 months and same shall be implement in next 6 months.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					PP shall comply with all directions of Interim directions issued on 02.06.2022.
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141686	INDRAJIT POWER PRIVATE LIMITED S.No.105/1, 106,107/1, 107/2, 125/1, 126 Village-Barbadi, Bhugaon Link Road, Lloydsnagar,Tal & Dist-Wardha.	Renewal of consent with increase in CI		Applied for renewal of consent for electricity Generation-80 MW (2x40 MW). The committee further noted that PP has provided ETP and STP. Provided ESP to the Boiler. Provided dust collector to the CHP and transfer points. Committee also noted the following Non compliances — 1. Copy of Environment Clearance for change in name from M/s Indrajit Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. to M/s Indrajit Power Pvt. Ltd. is not submitted. 2. The details of Fly ash utilization for the year 2021-2022 is not submitted. 3. Hazardous waste- Chemical sludge arises from wastewater treatment is not sent to CHWTSDF. Copy of membership of CHWTSDF is not submitted. 4. The details of specific water consumption for the year 2021-2022 are not submitted. 5. Point-wise Compliance of environment clearance and consent conditions are not furnished. 6. The audited balance sheet for the year 2021-2022 is not submitted. 7. Industry has not yet made the provision of FGD. Detailed action plan about FGD installation is not submitted. After due deliberation it was decided to defer the case and issue show cause notice towards noncompliance of consent and EC conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
39	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000142656	Aayan Multitrade Llp (Unit-1) Samsherpur Tal. Dist. Nandurbar 240/1/A Samsherpur Nandurbar	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of consent for 100 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. Committee also noted that for treatment of spent wash Industry has provided MEE followed by Incineration Boiler. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for 100 KLPD molasses base distillery unit., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent.
40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000140473	Aayan Multitrade Llp (Unit No.1) 102-113, 234-243 Samsherpur Nandurbar	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of consent for 10,000 TCD sugar & 32 MW co-generation unit with C.I. of Rs. 214 Crs. Committee also noted that JVS results exceeding consented standards and PP has submitted bank guarantee. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 10000 TCD and Co-gen-32 MW with CI of Rs. 147.8679 Crs., by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards JVS exceedance and top-up with Rs. 10 lakh, hence to make total BG of Rs. 30 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
41	MPCB- CONSENT-	Vitthal Corporation Ltd, Mhaisgon	APPROVED	31.07.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 3500 TCD & 15 MW Cogeneration,

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
110.	Number	una / taarooo	grant or concorn	Up to	
	0000141716	600/2 Mhaisgaon, Tal-Madha, Dist- Solapur Madha	Renewal of Consent		Committee also noted that, Industry has provided ETP with Primary, secondary & tertiary system of capacity 350 CMD. JVS results: JVS Results are exceeding the standards. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of Renewal of Consent for 3500 TCD & 15 MW Cogeneration., by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting the BG of Rs. 10 lakh for exceedance of JVS and obtain total BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system. 2. PP shall submit improvement plan of ETP with in period of 3 months.
42	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141662	Vitthal Corporation Ltd. 501 Vitthalrao Shinde Nagar, Post- Mhaisgaon. Madha	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD Distillery unit. Committee also noted that, Industry has provided volume reduction for Bio-Composting on 8 acers of land to achieve ZLD. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of Renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD Distillery unit., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/Extend total BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system.
43	MPCB- CONSENT-	Sahkar Maharshi Shankarrao Kolhe	APPROVED Renewal of	31.08.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of consent for 75 KLPD molasses base distillery unit.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	0000142581	Sahkari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 20/2 At- Sahajanandnagar , Post- Shinnapur Kopergaon	Consent		Committee also noted that for treatment of spent PP has provided Bio-Digester followed by MEE followed by Bio-Composting (9.0 Acres). After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for 75 KLPD molasses base distillery unit., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
44	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000143463	Kunturkar Sugar & Agro Pvt. Ltd 189, 218, 219 Mohannagar, Kuntur Naigaon	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit. PP has provided ETP with a capacity of 250 CMD. Committee also noted that JVS results are exceeding consent standards. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting appropriate bank guarantee towards JVS exceedance and top-up with Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
45	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000142053	Jarandeshwar Sugar Mills Pvt. Ltd., Gat No.803 & 804 Chimangaon	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for 15000 TCD Sugar unit and 52 MW Cogeneration unit. Committee also noted that, PP has previous consent valid up

Part-II 6th Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 39) dtd. 30.08.2022 of Consent to Renewal)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	rumber	Koregaon			to 31.07.2022, Provided ETP with Primary secondary & tertiary system. And STP for sewage treatment. The JVS results are slightly exceeding. PP has also provided ESP as APCs to Boilers. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of Renewal of Consent for 15000 TCD Sugar unit and 52 MW Cogeneration unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting the BG of Rs. 5 lakh for exceedance of JVS and obtain total BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system. 2. PP shall submit improvement plan of ETP within a period of 3 months.
46	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000144252	Shri Ambalika Sugar Pvt.Ltd. Gut. No.231,392 Ambika nagar Karajat	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2023	Committee noted PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for 15000 TCD Sugar unit and 52 MW Cogeneration Unit. Committee also noted that JVS are exceeding consented standard. ETP capacity 1000 M3/day. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 12000 TCD sugar & 38 MW Co-generation unit by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting the BG of Rs. 5 lakh for exceedance of JVS and obtain total BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system. 2. PP shall submit the improvement plan of ETP within a period of 3 months.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
47	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000143996	Natural Sugar & Allied Industries Ltd., 354 Sainagar Ranjani Kallam.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2023	Committee noted that applied for renewal consent for 5000 TCD sugar & 22 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that JVS are exceeding consented standard. ETP capacity 1000 M3/day. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 5000 TCD sugar & 22 MW Co-generation unit by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting appropriate Bank Guarantee and top-up within Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system. 2. PP shall submit the improvement plan of ETP within a period of 3 months.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.
